

Karen Gallagher

From: Chris Wood
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Karen Gallagher
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Leased building list

RECEIVED

OCT 11 2019

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

-----Original Message-----

From: Anonymous [mailto:opra+request-7590-08f72424@requests.opramachine.com]
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Chris Wood
Subject: OPRA request - Leased building list

Dear Wildwood City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

List of city owned buildings that are leased and provide who they area leased to and the terms within the city limits of wildwood

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7590-08f72424@requests.opramachine.com

Is cwood@wildwoodnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Wildwood City? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=wildwood_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the Internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/leased_building_list

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

CITY OF WILDWOOD LEASED OWNED BUILDINGS

The Hut, 113 W. Oak Avenue – The Twelve Step House; Term commencing 7-14-2004 and terminating as required for the total rental sum per month.

Monster Truck Building/Beach , 4101 Boardwalk – Greater Wildwood Tourism Improvement and Development Authority: Term March 9, 2016 – December 31, 2020.

Holly Beach Park Historic School House, 123 E. Andrews Avenue – Partners in Preservation: Term March 13, 2019 – December 31, 2023.

Boardwalk Pavilion, 3001 Boardwalk – Wildwood Fire Company #1: Term December 26, 2018, 25 Year Lease.

REVISED

3907 Pacific Avenue – Historical Society: Term February 20, 2019 , 20 Year Lease.

Doo Wop Museum located at Fox Park Complex, Ocean Avenue, between Burk and Montgomery Avenue: Term May 1, 2007 and terminating April 30,2027.